Re: new res---pocono nithya daniels 1/20/2023 2 bedroom

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 02/01/2023 08:00

Hello,

Please disregard the previous email.
Here is the correct reservation.

Confirmation Number:

Nithya Daniels #735966807

Dates Of Stay:

Jan 20, 2023 - Jan 22, 2023

2 Bedroom - Pocono Mountain Villas - 1 room

Tour will be booked upon arrival.

Thank you.

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Date: Monday, January 2, 2023 at 11:55 AM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: new res---pocono nithya daniels 1/20/2023 2 bedroom

Hello,
Reservation Booked.

Confirmation Number:

Nithya Daniels #735965859
Dates Of Stay:

Jan 20, 2023 - Jan 22, 2023

2 Bedroom Villa - Summer Bay

Tour will be booked upon arrival.

Thank you.

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Date: Friday, December 30, 2022 at 11:53 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: new res---pocono nithya daniels 1/20/2023 2 bedroom

please book the room and tour

thanks



